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This is a ca. 1925, two-story Dutch Colonial-style dwelling with a side-gabled gambrel roof of
asphalt shingles, a continuous brick foundation, an exterior brick chimney and an exterior of
aluminum siding. The house retains its original entrance on the main (N) elevation with a six-
panel wood door flanked by four-light glass and wood sidelights. Above the door is an elliptical
sunburst pattern transom. The entrance leads to a gable roof entry porch with Tuscan columns
and a large exaggerated arched ceiling. Windows are original ten-over-one and eight-over-one
double hung wood sash design. On the west elevation of the dwelling is an original porte-
cochere with a flat roof supported by Tuscan columns, exposed roof rafters and a wood lattice
trellis. Dividing the upper and lower facades is a shed roof beltcourse.

Off the southwest corner of the dwelling is an original,
stone-faced concrete block, one-bay garage with a
hipped roof of asphalt shingles and a ca. 1995, thirty-
two metal panel overhead track door. Contributing




